OXBOW MINING, LLC

3737 Hwy 133 P.O.Box 535 Somerset, Colorado 81434 USA Tel (970)929-5122 Fax (970) 929-5177

February 22, 2024

Mr. Leigh Simmons

Environmental Protection Specialist

Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215

Denver, CO 80203

Re: Permit No. C-1983-059, Oxbow Mining, LLC, Terror Creek Loadout, Request for Minor
Revision No. 34 (MR34).

Dear Mr. Simmons:

Oxbow Mining, LLC (Oxbow) requests Minor Revision No. 34 (MR34) to Permit C1983059 for
the Terror Creek Loadout property.

Due to recent thefts of electrical cable at this site, Oxbow wishes to install approximately 1,538
feet of six-foot chain-link fence with barbed wire extensions upon the main storage pad.

A revised page 2.05-16R and Map 10 are included in this MR34 and has been submitted to the
DRMS e-permitting portal.

Please contact me at 970-929-6034 if you have questions.

Sincerely,

dog 4.5

Doug A. Smith
Chief Engineer

Attachments
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